From: Laye, Jonathan

To: DDA

Cc: A2TeacherBarton@gamil.com

Subject: dictated FOIA Request

Date: Tuesday, February 18, 2025 12:24:23 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Submitting a FOIA request on the behalf of Mr. Karl Barton. 734-973-9000. Request made over
the phone to Jonathan Laye. Mr. Barton is Cc’d on this email. Please respond to this request by
email to A2TeacherBarton@gmail.com

Request as stated: “l am requesting the total quantifiable amount of money paid into metered
parking spot 1700 on December 03, 2024.”

Jonathan Laye, BSW (he/him)

Supportive Connections, Program Director

City of Ann Arbor | 301 E. Huron, 1st Floor - Ann Arbor - MI - 48104
734-623-0924 (Cell) | 734-794-6934 (O)

jlaye@a2gov.org | www.a2gov.org

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail, and any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may
contain information that is confidential and protected from disclosure under the law. Any unauthorized review, use,
disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-
mail, and delete/destroy all copies of the original message and attachments.
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